
From: "Daniel J. Julius" <sndjj@email.alaska.edu> 
To: <pat.ivey@alaska.edu> 
Date: Tue, 26 Feb 2008 19:15:15 -0900 
Subject: RE: Faculty Alliance motion relating to the Electronic Faculty 
Activity Report. 
When this matter was brought to SAC, there were many questions 
about the cost and utility of the project, the management of it and the 
like. In any event, I do not recall hearing support for continuing the 
project from any constituency except UAF. In fact, when the issue was 
brought up at a SAC meeting, UAA and UAS declined to go forward 
and it was my understanding that faculty opinion was taken into 
account in these deliberations. It was also my impression that faculty 
opinions were specifically reflected in the sentiments expressed by the 
Provosts. 
 
In any event, thank you for this information. 
 
Certainly we do not want to be in a situation where faculty input is ever 
being ignored. If you have suggestions about how this might be avoided 
in the future, please feel free to share your thoughts with me. 
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